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What are Public Services?

 Made available through the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program
* Must meet a CDBG National Objective

. Benefit low and moderate income persons,
. Prevent or eliminate slums or blight, or
. Meet an urgent need

* Must meet one of the City’s Public Services Priorities

. Services for youth
. Services for seniors
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Q: What if our program is not one of the City’s
priorities?

A: You are still encouraged to submit a proposal,
however, programs that meet one of the City’s
priorities will be give preference during the review
process.

Commacingthe aces Department of Community Development

ccccccccccccccccccccc



Eligibility Requirements
N

* For Organizations:
. Must be a registered 501(c)3 non-profit organization with the IRS

. Must be current on all financial obligations (including taxes) with the City
. Must not have defaulted on any federal or state funded loans or grants

. Must not have been debarred from U.S. HUD within past 5 years

. Must certify that operates a Drug Free Environment

. Must certify that complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
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for a Stronger Community*

Q: We're a non-profit organization, but do not
have 501(c)3 status. Can we still submit a
proposal?

A: No. Only non-profit organizations WITH 501(c)3
status are eligible to apply.

Q: What can we do to become a 501(c)3
registered organization?

A: Consult a tax adyvisor or an attorney for
information about registering as a 501(c)3.
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Eligibility Requirements

For Program Participants:

. Must be Miami Gardens residents
. Households must be low or very low income to participate
2009 Income Limits
H_ousehold 1 2 3 a 5 6 7 3
Size
Very Low | $23,600 | $26,950| $30,350 | $33,700| $36,400 | $39,100| $41,800 | $44,500
Low $37,750 | $43,100 | $48,500| $53,900| $58,200| $62,500| $66,850| $71,150

for a Stronger Community
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for a Stronger Community*

Q: Our organization is outside the City of Miami
Gardens, can we still apply?

A: Yes, however the program’s participants must be
Miami Gardens residents.

Q: Who will be responsible for verifying
participant eligibility?

A: The organization. When the City executes the
Sub-recipient agreement with the organization, that
organization assumes the responsibility for
complying with the requirements.
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FY 2010-11 Funding Cycle
o/

e Request For Proposals

. Available: May 24, 2010
. Due: July 9, 2010 by 4:00 p.m.

May 24 June 8 June 15 June22 July 9 July12-23  Aug2  Sept8 Octl

| | | | | |———>| | | |
RFP Pre-Bid Written Q&A PI‘OpOSGlS Staff Review Notice of Council  Program
Available  Meeting  Questions  Posted on of Proposals Funding Public Starts
Due by Website Due by Recommendation Hearing

3:00 pm 4:00 pm

e 2010-11 Program Year
. October 1, 2010 — September 30, 2011
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Q: What if our organization misses this time
period, can we still apply at a later date?

A: No. The application period is only open once per
yedr.
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FY 2010-11 Funding Cycle

 Funding Limits
*  Minimum funding — $5,000
 Leveraging of Funds

. Encourage a minimum of 1:1 match
. Can be from any other funding source
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for a Stronger Community*

Q: What is the total amount of funding available?
A: $150,000

Q: Is there a maximum funding award?

A: There is no maximum funding. Funding awards
will be determined based on funding availability,
and the proposal and capacity of the organization
to carry out the program.
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Eligible Activities
N

 Below is a sample list of activities that are eligible to
be carried out with CDBG funds

. Services for seniors

. Services for youth

. Services for homeless individuals and/or families

. Recreational programs

. Public safety programs

e Job training and job creation

. Financial literacy (asset building)

. Transportation services

. Services for persons with developmental disabilities

* |n-eligible Activities

s ¢ Political activities
S (= .« . e ey
@ *  Religious activities
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for a Stronger Community*

Q: Are programs that operate out of churches
eligible, such as soup kitchens and counseling
programs?

A: Yes, however, the services being offered must be
open to all eligible participants, not just members of
the church or religious denomination. Additionally,
the services must not be offered in connection with
any inherently religious activities, such as worship or
religious instruction.
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Your Program Proposal
s 4

 Organizational Capacity
. Experience —

. Have you done this program before?

. What is your track record for success?

. Have you administered similar grant funded programs?
. Do you have experienced staff in place?

. Program Objectives —
. What are your program’s goals?
. How will you measure the program’s success?
. Does the program further the City’s objective/priorities?

. Finance and Reporting —
. What is your process for tracking and monitoring the use of funds?
. Do you have the budget capacity and other sources of income?

. . What is the program budget?
s@% . What is being paid with City funds vs. other income sources?
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Q: What is organizational capacity?

A: It is whether or not your organization has the
experience and resources to do what you are
proposing to do.
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Your Program Proposal
oz

* Program Description

. Describe in Detail —
. The program, what are you going to do?

. How many participants will be served and how will the service be provided?
. Do you already have a pool of participants? If not, how will you advertise?
. How will you do participant intake?

. Where and when will the services be offered?
. What is your service delivery system? Do you already have a facility
designated?
. Partnerships —
. Do you have written agreements in place with partner organizations?

**You must be able to demonstrate that you have the
i, capacity to implement the program quickly.**
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Sample Proposals

Program/Service Description

e Describe the pr _
The &m/serwce’ 'nCIUdf."g primary goals, resources, activiti
fnnvirc.)nment. This program isp:;?:emd 'Z) A )fear-round program designed tc:e:;:: T(izxp'eded puicomss
o, (RS children and youth from the targeted . 'n.a safe and leaming
?ratorica| e ing/math literacy, computer, performing a rtcou.nty-wnde areas previously
fn order to have a rich opportunity to e s-l Small f_;roups of children and teens rotate b ts (i.e., chess, vocals, guitar,
include such topics as self-esteem :p ore their interests and individual talents pee e
awareness and prevention, as weII;; nger management/conflict resolution ab;tin —
s a host of topics. Kids also learn abou; the im:::z education, and AIDS/STD
nce of financial savings and

banking. Stude
- nts from the ;
. , partnering public
following activities as a part of the public schools and the community at large will b
— e able to partici ,
broaram:— T ) participate in-tha——
\ - uyrau OIS

Yhe’ program Wil foous on engaging youth grades K-12 during ihe after-school hours

setween 3:00 pm = 6:00 pm. The service Site 1 located at/ \’

Jays of Operation are Tuesday = Friday. Our year program villl serve 40 unduplicated pamc'\pants for the contracted
Rainbow Park, 1

jear October 4, 2009 to September 30, 2010. Targeted areas identified as CDBG priority areas are ‘

junche Park, Lake Lucerne, Brentwood, Myrtle Grove, Lejune Gardens, Kings Gardens, Cloverleaf Estates, Eagles |

_anding/Lestie Estates in Miami Gardens, Florida. The —s an established Miami Dade School Partnef with |

2ainbow Park Elementery gchool. The *program receives referrals, 8 wel as assist wih \
\

eading, mentoring sessions, for designated students and their parents at Rainbow park Elementary school. The |

am will assist in deterring underserved youth from families of low to very low income |

progr
yackets from partic‘lpa\ing in unhealthy activities during after-school hours. Some risk factors in the CDBG targeted |
!




Sample Proposals
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. Qver 300 youth age out of foster care cach year 10 M'\ami-Dade County™. Housing 18 the greatest
\ need and biggest obstacle for youth struggling 10 transition from foster ¢are to independent
\ living. One third of Florida’s foster children become homeless within three years of aging out.
\, Nationally, 50% of former foster children drop out of school; only 2% earm & 2-year-degree by
\ age 213 62% are unemployed 12-18 months after aging out; their median income at age 21 is

\ Ly,

‘1\ Former foster children are also at signiﬁcantly)nc_rﬂeg;s_egl_ risk for major mental health problems,

| substance abuse, AIDS, and impaired physical health, which includes cancer, diabetes; stroke,

| and heart disease. ’ has tackled these challenges head-on bY providing young
| women Who have aged out of foster care and do not have children with safe, stable housing an

| the comprehensive, 'md'widua\ized support services needed 0 prevent these negative outcomes.
‘~ is now ready 10 expand Our services 10 serve more former foster youth — both

| young women with children and young men-
| % . : Loy . :
«Source information for all statistics 18 readily qvailable upon request.

\

Q l *

. has been i
residents we h een in operation
o 96 ave served (based on fons 3 months. Prelimi
6% school enroll chart review), indi minary outcome d
92% have del oliment (vs. 25-50% in I BILCLGAS: ata for the first 27
ayed childbearing (vs. 30 10% r?’
. 30-40% in literature)
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Sample Proposals
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Program Objectives

— wishes to expand their scope and add a new service site to help address Miami
Garden’s need for free, quality youth services at its recreational facilities, and to help eradicate
illiteracy among the population’s at-risk low/moderate income youth. {lll§will employ its
proven operation model of a public/private partnership with the city’s Park Department and
schools to determine the optimal location for the proposed program.




Submitting Your Proposal

 Please include:
 ALL required forms (attached to RFP document)
* ALL copies of documents requested in the RFP

**If any of these forms/documents are missing,
your proposal will be deemed ineligible.**

Department of Community Development




Required Documentation

Proposal Cover Sheet*

Proposal Application™

Document Submission Checklist*
Budget Forms |, Il, & III*

Authorized Representative Statement™
Certification of all Funds Received™
Certification of Sound Fiscal Management*
Certification of Matching Funds*
Income and FICA Tax Certification™
Declaration of Financial Interests™
Certification Regarding Lobbying™

Certification Regarding Debarment,
Suspension, etc.*

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crime®

Disability Non-Discrimination Certification™®

Drug Free Workplace Certification™®
Letter of Support from Board of Directors

Copy of the Organizations Charter (if
applicable), Articles of Incorporation,
Amendments to Articles and By-laws

Current IRS 501(c)3 letter

Signed Copy of Current Certificate of Status
from the Florida Department of State

Copy of Income Tax Returns (Form 990) for the
last completed fiscal Year

Names, addresses, professional affiliation of
members of the Board of Directors

Organizational Chart

Job Descriptions and Resumes of staff that will
be funded from this grant

Personnel Polices and Procedures Manual



for a Stronger Community*

Q: What forms and documents are required?

A: A list of the forms and documents is in the RFP
document.

Q: What is the most significant part to the proposal?
A: The narrative. This is the only opportunity you will
have to explain and sell your program to the
reviewers. The narrative is where the City determines
if your organization has the capacity and the
experience to successfully run the program. It is also
where we will determine the value to our residents.
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Submitting Your Proposal

Proposals Due:

Friday, July 9, 2010
4:00 pm

Department of Community Development



for a Stronger Community*

Q: Will my proposal still be accepted if | submit it at
4:05pm on July 9?

A: No, all proposals must be received NO LATER THAN 4:00
PM on JULY 9, 2010.

Q: | submitted my proposal by the deadline, but have
inadvertently forgotten to include a required document in
with the proposal. Can | still submit the missing
information?

A: No. Proposals received will remain sealed until after the
submission deadline at 4:00 PM ON JULY 9, 2010.
Therefore you will not be able to submit any documentation
after that deadline.

Department of Community Development



Helpful Resources

e (CDBG Regulations: 24 CFR 570
 http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/

e CDBG Program Information
« www.hud.gov/offices/cpd

e Department of Community Development
» www.miamigardens-fl.eov/cd/index.html

Department of Community Development



http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/
http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd
http://www.miamigardens-fl.gov/cd/index.html
http://www.miamigardens-fl.gov/cd/index.html
http://www.miamigardens-fl.gov/cd/index.html

Questions?

Contact Us:
Department of Community Development
(305) 622-8041
www.miamigardens-fl.eov/cd/index.html

lyoder@miamigardens-fl.gov

Thank you for Attending!

Department of Community Development
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